Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 4:31 PM

To: David Krech; Mikelle Morra

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: Fw: Hector/Mustang and Indianhead applications

Mikelle - see below. The e-mail needs to be uploaded to IBFS ITC-T/C-20060824-00404 and

ITC-T/C-20060907- 00422. Thanks a bunch. Sumita

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

||||| Original Message -----

From: Gerard J. Duffy <gjdebloostonlaw.com>

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Thu Sep 14 15:46:30 2006

Subject: Hector/Mustang and Indianhead applications

The Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Blue Earth Valley Communications, Inc.,
Arvig Enterprises, Inc., New Ulm Telecom, Inc., Hector Acquisition Corp., and Hector
Communications Corporation was entered into on June 27, 2006. It will not be effectuated
until all necessary FCC and other regulatory approvals are obtained.

Gerard J. Duffy



HECTOR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
211 Main Street, P.O. Box 428
Hector, Minnesota 55342-0428
Telephone: (320) 848-6611
Facsimile: (320) 848-2702

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary FILED/ ACCEPTED

445 12th Street, SW 2006

Washington, DC 20554 NOV 28
Attention: International Bureau Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary

RE: Indianhead Communications Corporation
File No. ITC-T/C-20060907-00422

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to Section 63.24(e)(4) of the Commission’s Rules, notice is hereby provided that the
transfer of control of the International Section 214 Authorization held by Indianhead
Communications Corporation (File No. ITC-214-19970919-00565) from the former public
shareholders of Hector Communications Corporation to Blue Earth Valley Communications, Inc.,
Arvig Enterprises, Inc. and New Ulm Telecom, Inc. has been completed.

The subject transfer of control was authorized in File No. ITC-T/C-20060907-00422, granted
September 29, 2006, and was completed on: November 3, 2006.

Please refer and questions regarding this matter to Gerard J. Duffy, Blooston, Mordkofsky,
Dickens, Duffy & Prendergast, 2120 L Street, NW, Suite 300, Washington, D.C. 20037,
telephone: (202) 659-0830, facsimile: (202) 828-5568, email: gjd@bloostonlaw.com.

Respectfully submitted,
HECTOR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

By: /QUA@» A

Printed name: Bill D. Otis

Office held: President

Date: November 20, 2006



